

GLENVILLE STATE COLLEGE
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

Minutes

September 5th, 2019

- I. President Ring called the meeting to order at 12:31pm
- II. Roll call was taken by Secretary Tarman
- III. Swearing in of new members:
 - i. None
- IV. Review of last week's minutes:
 - i. Vice President Barber motioned to accept the minutes.
 - ii. Treasurer Lewis seconded.
 - iii. Motion passed.
- V. President's Report (Only the President may speak at this time)
 - i. Nothing at this time.
- VI. Executive Reports:
 - i. Vice-President Barber: Nothing at this time.
 - ii. Parliamentarian Jones: Nothing at this time.
 - iii. Treasurer Lewis: Nothing at this time.
 - iv. Secretary Tarman: Secretary Tarman apologized for not being present last week due to getting wisdom teeth removed.
 - v. Public Relations Officer Cochran: Nothing at this time.
- VII. Committee Reports:
 - i. Curriculum met but we were not able to make it to that – we will have an update on that committee within the next few weeks.
 - ii. Assessment also met but it is during our meeting, and we couldn't make it.
- VIII. Public Comment
 - i. None
- IX. Congressional Forum
 - i. None
- X. Old Business:
 - i. None
- XI. New Business:
 - i. No-smoking Policy Committee:
 - i. The board met with Dr. Nelson and a few others in the morning. The new smoking policy is one area that they are wishing to have input on. The administration would like to have one smoker and one non-smoker on a committee to add input. There will be a

GEg0.00000912 0 62 92 reW*nBT/F1 12 Tf1 0 0 1 10

- iii. Student Complaint Policy:
 - i. Dr. Nelson had put together a written document that will serve as a last resort complaint type of ordeal. President Ring mentioned that we want to form a committee to look over the draft and see what should be changed or added. There will be a sign-up sheet at the end of the meeting.
- iv. Budget:
 - i. President Ring informed everyone that we have gotten our full budget back. The board will be working on putting together an estimation for the year.
- v. Title IX and Judicial Coordinator Updates:
 - i. The new Title IX coordinators are Ann Reed in the Registrar's office and Tegan McEntire in the Human Resources office.
 - ii. Trae Sprague is the new head of Judicial.
- vi. New Partnerships:
 - i. President Ring introduced the new 3+2 year arrangement that we have signed with Marshall University. This is a program for Athletic Training to receive their master's by attending 3 years at GSC and 2 years at Marshall.
- vii. Homecoming:
 - i. Secretary Tarman reminded everyone that the theme is "Game On, Glenville." The packets are put together and were passed out to the representative of each organization. The packet includes all the forms needed to enter the homecoming events. They are in order of what needs to be turned first. Everything that is needed for each event is mentioned on the form. Also, be sure to pay attention to rules.
 - ii. President Ring mentioned that we will inform every one of our smaller events once we get that all settled.
- viii. Organization Meeting:
 - i. Jodi Walters passed out the packets for the student organization guidelines. We are starting fresh. All the guidelines for reserving a room, hanging posters, and requesting to do a fundraiser can be found in the packet.
 - ii. The forms online are not up to date. Jodi is working on updating them.
 - iii. The paperwork passed out needs to be turned in as soon as possible. With the paperwork, a copy of the organizations constitution and bylaws need to be turned in.
 - iv. All the guidelines for reserving a room, hanging posters, and requesting to do a fundraiser can be found in the packet.
 - v. These meetings will be held monthly, and they are mandatory. Please come to the meetings with an update on what is going on within your organization.
- XII. Advisor and Administrative Liaison Updates/Comments
 - i. Advisor Duellely updated everyone on the events coming up.
 - i. Student Life has offered to pay for half (\$15) of the ticket for the Dueling Pianos Student tickets. They will only be \$15 for students. The event is on September 20th.
 - ii. There is a High Adventure day at Stonewall on September 15th. The first 30 signed up get to attend
 - ii.

- iii. Advisor Carr mentioned that everyone should be updated on the new office locations
 - i. Public Safety is where Student Life used to be on the 3rd floor.
 - ii. Student Life is where Dining Services was on the 2nd floor.
 - iii. Dining Services is on the 1st floor where Veteran Affairs was.
 - iv. Veteran Affairs is now in Goodwin.
 - v. Tim Underwood is now where the nurse's office used to be.
- iv. Advisor Keene: Nothing at the time.
- v. Advisor Henline informed everyone that the round-about map that was posted is not correct. It will not be started for a while longer.

XIII. Adjournment at 1:09pm

- i. Vice President Barber motioned to adjourn.
- ii. Parliamentarian Jones seconded.
- iii. Motion passed.